

John Kennedy

From: Huffstickler, Karla [KHuffstickler@wbklaw.com]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 4:27 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Cancellation of STA application 0903-EX-ST-2006

John,

Per our discussion, please delete the STA application file number 0903-EX-ST-2006 filed by Runcom Technologies, Ltd. Again, thanks for all your help and if you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Have a great weekend.
Karla

Karla Huffstickler
Legal Assistant
Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP
2300 N Street, NW
Suite 700
Washington, DC 20037-1128
202.783.4141 (phone)
202.783.5851 (fax)
www.wbklaw.com

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at 202.783.4141 or by electronic mail (administrator@wbklaw.com) immediately.

3/23/2007